From: Arburn, Kevin C [NTK] [mailto:Kevin.C.Arburn@sprint.com] 
Sent: Friday, July 06, 2007 5:46 AM
To: Reynolds, Deborah (UTC)
Cc: Kite, Jim C [NTK]; Sanfilippo, William [NTK]; Felton, Mark G [NTK]
Subject: RE: Washington State requests for interconnection
Here is the latest and greatest:
 
Westage/WeavTel had responded through their attorney.  However, due to some internal decisions, Sprint Communications Co. LP has elected to withdraw this particular request for interconnection.  The Commission will receive a copy of the letter.
 
Whidbey has also responded through their attorney, but they have asserted a Rural Exemption.  We are working through our law department to attempt further negotiations.
 
Hood Canal had initially responded with an assertion of Rural Exemption, but after we explained specifically what kind of services we needed and that we were not asking them to waive their exemption, they agreed to negotiate.  Again, due to some internal decisions, Sprint Communications Co. LP elected to let our request for interconnection expire after the 160 period and no further request will be made at this time.
 
Thanks very much for monitoring the progress of our requests.  Your attention to this is appreciated!
 
Kevin C. Arburn 
Contracts Negotiator II 
Sprint Nextel - Interconnection Solutions 
913-762-4245 
This electronic message transmission (including any attachments) contains information from Sprint Nextel which may be confidential or privileged. The information is intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, reproduction, distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and may subject you to legal liability.
 


From: Reynolds, Deborah (UTC) [mailto:DReynold@utc.wa.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 4:24 PM
To: Arburn, Kevin C [NTK]
Subject: Washington State requests for interconnection
 

Hi Kevin,
Thanks for trying to get back to me. I was wondering about the status of your requests for interconnection in Washington state. You appear to have filed three of them with us in order to start the statutory clock. Have you had any response from the three companies? According to our records, the three companies are:
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 HYPERLINK "http://www.wutc.wa.gov/RMS2.nsf/6d24f40d9ee81e4a882570900002a478/457008c8588c7716882572ff006a28a3!OpenDocument" \o "http://www.wutc.wa.gov/RMS2.nsf/6d24f40d9ee81e4a882570900002a478/457008c8588c7716882572ff006a28a3!OpenDocument" 073030
	Request to negotiate for Interconnection Agreement between Sprint Communications Company and Westgate Communications, LLC, d/b/a WeavTel.
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 HYPERLINK "http://www.wutc.wa.gov/RMS2.nsf/6d24f40d9ee81e4a882570900002a478/322eabf199bf48f7882572ff006a85e6!OpenDocument" \o "http://www.wutc.wa.gov/RMS2.nsf/6d24f40d9ee81e4a882570900002a478/322eabf199bf48f7882572ff006a85e6!OpenDocument" 073031
	Request to negotiate for Interconnection Agreement between Sprint Communications and Whidbey Telephone Company, d/b/a Whidbey Telecom.

	[image: image3.png]




 HYPERLINK "http://www.wutc.wa.gov/RMS2.nsf/6d24f40d9ee81e4a882570900002a478/b6b41e51f8f64ab38825725d006ce514!OpenDocument" \o "http://www.wutc.wa.gov/RMS2.nsf/6d24f40d9ee81e4a882570900002a478/b6b41e51f8f64ab38825725d006ce514!OpenDocument" 073000
	Request of Sprint Communications Company to negotiate an Interconnection Agreement with Hood Canal Telephone Co., Inc.


 
Best regards,
Deborah Reynolds 
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
360-664-1255
